
Message 

To: 

Subject: 

Sent: 

From: Peter Maddison [pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk] 

15/07/2014 14:17:27 

'Rock Feilding-Mellen' [cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com] 

RE: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample 

Dear Cllr Feilding Me i len 

The Planning Off icer fo r Grenfel l is Sarah Scannel 

Sarah.Scannel l@rbkc.gov.uk 

Regards 

Peter 

Peter Maddison 

Director of Assets and Regeneration 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feilding-mellen@rbkc.com] 

Sent: 15 July 2014 12:18 

To: Peter Maddison 

Subject: Re: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample 

Dear Mr Maddison -1 am meeting Mr Bore on other mat te rs th is afternoon, but can you please give me the name of 

t he planning officer in charge of this case? 

Thanks. 

On 11 Jul 2014, at 21:19, Peter Maddison wrote: 

Thank you . Tuesday is per fec t . The Rydon o f f i ce is at the b o t t o m of Grenfe l l (in the o ld Nursery) . 

If t he re is a p r o b l e m , call me o n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l 

See you t h e n . 

Regards 

Peter 

Director o f Assets and Regenerat ion 

m: 

a: The Network Hub. 292a Kensal Road. London, W10 5BE 

RBK00003500 0001 
RBK00003500/1



a: The Ne two rk Hub, 292a Kensai Road, London, W 1 0 5BE 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllrieildinq-mellen@rbkc.com1 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 08:20 PM 
To: Peter Maddison 
Subject: Re: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample 

Tues at 9:30am is also good for me . 

Will meet you then. Where exactly is their site office? 

RFM. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 11 Jul 2014, at 12:29, Peter Maddison <pmadd ison@kctmo.orR.uk> wrote: 

Many thanks 

9.30am on Wednesday is f ine. W e can m e e t at t h e Rydon Site Of f ice at Grenfe l ! , 

I go t my dates w r o n g in my or ig inal e-mai l . I am actual ly mee t ing Rydon's t eam on site on the morn ing of Tuesday 

1 5 t h July. Please let me k n o w if th is date w o u l d be more conven ien t ? 

Regards 

Peter 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Assets and Regeneration 
<image001.jpg> 

t: ^^H^^H 
m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5 B E 

From: Rock Feilding-Mellen [mailto:cllr.feildinq-mellen@rbkc.coml 
Sent: 11 July 2014 09:31 
To: Peter Maddison 
Subject: Re: Visit to Grenfell to View Cladding Sample 

I have a meeting on Portobello at 10am, so could come via the site at 9:30... Would that work for you? 

RFM. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On 10 Ju! 2014, at 17:07, Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk> wrote: 

Dear Cllr Feilding-Mellen 

W h e n we spoke a few weeks ago you expressed an interest in viewing t he proposed cladding material for Grenfell 

Tower. 

A sample is being installed in the next few days for Planners to v i ew in s i tu . 

I am meeting the Rydon's team on site on the morning of Weds 16th July, w o u l d this be a convenient time for you to 

come and take a look? 

If not, please let me know when would be convenient over the next couple of weeks. 

Regards 

Peter 

Peter Maddison 
Director of Assets and Regeneration 
<image001.jpg> 

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London. W10 5BE 
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Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
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is intended for the addressee only. I f you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any Virus transmitted by this email. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any Virus transmitted by this email. 

Cllr Rock Feilding-Mellen 
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration 
The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
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